
From: Knight, Jade
To: jon@drewfuelservices.com
Cc: Luong, Shelby; Sabir, Amir
Subject: Exit Interview - Clean Fuels of Florida Inc (FLR000263525)
Date: Monday, February 3, 2025 1:53:00 PM

Good Afternoon,
 
This email serves as a follow up to the hazardous waste compliance evaluation
inspection conducted on January 28, 2025 (01/28/2025) by the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (FDEP). We appreciate your team for taking the time to
conduct the walkthrough of Clean Fuels of Florida Inc (FLR000263525) located
at 1862 NW 21st St Ste B, Pompano Beach, FL 33069.
 
As discussed during the inspection with facility representative on the phone at site,
the following is being requested by the Department:
 

Provide a general timeline of which Drew Fuels was managing Clean Fuels,
purchasing of trucks, and closure of Clean Fuels.
How many trucks were purchased from Clean Fuels? What are their sizes and
Quantities? Are they still operating?
Photo of the trucks DOT identification numbers and safety equipment.
At least three years or from the time of the facility operating under the name
Clean Fuels records for the following Used Oil, Used Oil Filters, and Hazardous
Waste transportation acceptance and disposal records; training records; and
documentation of halogen screening.
When did Clean Fuels begin operating at the location?
What is the Square footage?
Are there any sumps on-site? Is the facility connected directly to public water
and sewer?

 
As discussed on the phone, an inspection report will be made for Clean Fuels and
then The Department will begin the next steps for closing the facility. Further actions
maybe need for the closure of Clean Fuels EPA ID at the listed location.
 
Please submit the requested information by 02/10/2025. If you have any additional
questions or concerns, feel free to contact me via email or at the phone below.
 
Best regards,

Jade Knight
Environmental Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Compliance Assurance Program
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Jade.Knight@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 561-681-6623
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Monday-Thursday, 8a.m.-6p.m.
 
 


